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Solicitation Information
May 3, 2013

ADDENDUM # 1

RFP #7461409
RFP Title: Youth Success 2 and New Opportunity Homes

Bid Opening Date & Time: May 16, 2013 @ 10:00 AM

Notice to Vendors:

Attached are Vendor questions with State responses, as well as the list
of attendees from the Mandatory Pre- Bid/Proposal Conference on held
on 4/23/2013.

NO FURTHER QUESTIONS WILL BE ANSWERED.

David J. Francis
Interdepartmental Project Manager

Interested parties should monitor this website, on a regular basis, for any additional information that may be posted.




Vendor Questions for RFP # 7461409 Youth Success 2 and New Opportunity
Homes

Question 1: On page 19, the RFP talks about facilitating transportation. Can you define
“facilitating”?

Answer to question 1:

An organization does not have to take a YS2 teen where he/she wishes to go, but to the
extent possible, should teach travel training. Independent living skills for teens is one of
the desired outcomes under YS2-NOH. NOH service providers would have a higher
threshold for NOH residents than for YS2 participants and are expected to provide
transportation in a variety of circumstances for NOH residents, in addition to teaching
residents about use of public transportation.

Question 2:  Also on page 19, the RFP references use of standardized tools (and
provides examples). For organizations not familiar with those tools, is training being
offered?

Answer to question 2:

Whatever tools (or curriculum) an organization chooses to use, or for staff training in
general, there is an expectation that the organization will train its staff sufficiently well to
achieve the objectives of the contract. However, the DHS is also committed to
developing a mechanism to support or facilitate needed training going forward, and
specifics may be handled during contract negotiations.

Question 3: On page 20, staffing patterns are noted. Does “full-time” refer to particular
numbers of hours per week or a desire for case managers to be full-time on project?
Also, could you clarify the references to supervisory and administrative ratios?

Answer to question 3:

The Department does not mean to define what constitutes full-time in any particular
organization. The intent was that case managers need to be full-time on the project. The
guidelines for supervisory/coordinator and administrator-level staffing are there to
increase clinical supervision and program oversight. Specifics may be handled during
contract negotiations.

Question 4:  There is reference to opportunities for peer interaction on page 19, number
8. Are there specific numbers of peer (gatherings) that are being sought?




Answer to question 4:
No specific number is required, but the opportunities need to be offered and some
opportune times are suggested there.

Question 5:  Regarding the desire to create a statewide system of care, can you post all
the evidence-based home visiting programs in Rl, their scope of services, and the average
per client cost per year?

Answer to question 5:

The DHS does not have Rhode Island specific average cost per client per year but refers
offerors to national numbers available through the respective organizations. At the
following websites, offerors may also see scopes of service and other relevant
information.

http://www.healthyfamiliesamerica.org/metwork resources/funding.shtml
http://www.healthyfamiliesamerica.org/about_us/index.shtml
http://www.nursefamilvpartnership.or,q/assets/PDF/Fact-sheets/NFP Benefits-Cost
http://www.parentsasteachers.org/training/training-gateway

Question 6:  For evidence-based home visiting practices, the RFP says YS2 youth can’t
be enrolled in other EBHV practices, but what if an organization has an EBHV mental
health practice? Is it prohibited?

Answer to question 6:

It was not the Department’s intent to inhibit any mental health or other therapeutic
interventions a youth might need. The intent was that a YS2 youth should not be enrolled
in more than one evidence-based home visiting program.

Question 7:  Who makes the decision about which program a youth should be enrolled
in? Is it an existing committee that providers are represented on?

Answer to question 7: Given the reconfiguration of Youth Success, and the associated
outcomes that should be realized, a new referral process is being developed.

‘Question 8: What is the intake or assessment criteria for determining what program a
youth will be enrolled in?

Answer to question 8:




As per the answer to Question 7, the criteria is being determined simultaneously with the
referral process.

Question 9: What is the timeline for reviewing the responses and concluding the
process?

Answer to question 9:

The bid closes on May 16" The States intends to have contracts in place by 7/ 1/13.

Question 10: Regarding professional development and audits, has there been any
discussion with Health about a collaboration with Health, which seems to offer many of
the same trainings, for YS2-NOH staff to utilize their training?

Answer to question 10:

Trainings will be coordinated and made available to all agencies préviding evidence-
based home visiting programs.

Question 11:  If there are recommended entities to provide specific training, and there
are costs associated with those trainings, can those costs be made public so responses to
the RFP can incorporate costs into budget?

Answer to question 11: The Department of Health has provided financial supports for all
costs associated with evidence-based home visiting. The DHS anticipates partnering with
Health to enable YS2-NOH providers to acquire training without cost, or at low cost.
Some trainings may be mandatory, and these will be supported by DHS and Health.

Question 12:  On page 6, the REP references EARR and KidsNet Are there plans to
look at other systems, or is there discussion about combining efforts, for what other data
systems might be used, for example, some of us already use ETO (Efforts to Outcomes),
so that we can look at data as a statewide system?

Answer to question 12:

Discussions have begun, but as reflected in the RFP, the information technology
questions (e.g. what systems, who accesses and inputs what, who extracts what for what
uses) will evolve during the course of the contract period.




Question 13: Is it the plan that YS2 will have KidsNet access?

Answer to question 13: Yes.

Question 14: On page 6, at the bottom, it says “Providers who are affiliated with
Healthy Families America, or who demonstrate concrete plans to affiliate, would be well-
positioned to respond to this solicitation...” Does DHS want us to use HFA? There are
strict requirements associated with HFA such as enrollment prenatally or within weeks...
Also, current HFA programs are not available statewide.

Answer to question 14:

It is true HFA programs are not available statewide. It is true the criteria for enrolling in
HFA does not match YS2 realities. What was meant was that programs that have already
gone through a certification process are better positioned to do the work required under
this RFP than those that have not had to go through a certification process. EBHV
programs may have excellent curriculum that works in large part but are not perfectly
matched to the YS2 population.

Question 15:  There are costs associated with HFA affiliation. What funding is
available under this RFP for accomplishing affiliation?

Answer to question 15:

If an organization plans to affiliate with HFA, the details of covering associated costs can
be discussed as part of the negotiation process.

Question 16: Does DHS want just linkage with HFA, or for HFA curriculum to be used,
or the model to be followed?

Answer to question 16:

Linkage is expected with all MIECHV-funded programs or any other EBHV program
that may emerge during the contract period. DHS supports evidence-based practice, and
VS2-NOH must evolve toward an evidence-based practice. HFA may offer the model
(and curriculum) most proximate to what YS2-NOH must accomplish for DHS pregnant
and parenting teens. HFA is not mandated in this RFP, especially as some offerors may
already have an alternative evidence-based practice they are using and in which they have
confidence, such that building upon or adapting it, with model permission, for the YS2-
NOH population, they can achieve the objectives laid out in this RFP.




Question 17: Up to 1000 are estimated to be served annually. Do you have the
approximate numbers expected by region?

Answer to question 17:

DHS can provide estimates of POTENTIAL referrals based on February 2013 reports
from its eligibility system (InRhodes) of new RIW applicants under the age of 20 and
new Medicaid applicants under the age of 20. Although it is tempting to multiply the one
month sample across twelve months, and conclude that potential referrals of RIW parents
could be 336 or more, while potential MA referrals could be 1536, this would not be
accurate. In the case of new RIW applicants under the age of 20, almost all pregnant or
parenting teens could be referred by the RIW social caseworkers, but in the case of MA
teens, the referral mechanism is different, and data suggests a relatively low percentage
of MA only pregnant or parenting teens choose to engage in Youth Success, according to
reports from current YS providers. In addition, data from Health suggests the number of
MA mothers under the age of 20 in calendar year 2012 was just over 600.

February 2013
City/Town New RIW | New MA

BARRINGTON 0
BRISTOL 0
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CENTRAL FALLS 2
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Question 18:  Is there any consideration toward dual enrollment with HFA, to fulfill that
requirement, while criteria is in development?

Answer to question 18:

If this question is: what should organizations - that are not yet using an EBHV program -
do to meet the requirement for EBHV pro gramming if they are not on the cusp of HFA-
affiliation, or otherwise ready to implement any EBHV program, on the first day of the
contract, the answer would be that DHS understands a period of transition may be needed
and would be looking for how the offeror plans to make the transition (timeline and
details). Even for the period of transition, dual-enrollment implies duplication.
Therefore, it would be better for organizations to set up their scope of services and
tracking mechanisms in accord with RFP requirements while building their capacity to
meet the criteria for an EBHV program that fits their organization’s mission and vision.
MIECHV-funded and YS2-NOH programs share several goals, among which are the
appreciation that healthy families lead to better long-term outcomes for the next
generation, and to the maximum extent possible, for the current generation seeking a
good education, independent living skills, healthy relationships, and economic self-
sufficiency.

Question 19: In regard to NOH, the RFP talks about any resident being managed by
YS2. Is it true that only YS2 case managers must manage NOH youth, even if they are
not YS2-referred initially? Would they have to close out of their original programs and
open to YS27?

Answer to question 19:

If the youth at the NOH was not referred through DHS or is not a DHS youth, then that
youth does NOT need to be case-managed by YS2 INSTEAD OF the youth’s case
manager associated with the referral source. However, it is the intent that NOH youth be
provided the best possible, most comprehensive possible, not Jess than what is available
through YS2, case management services and instruction which increase IL skills,
interpersonal problem-solving and parenting skills, lead to completion of education and
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training which, in turn, leads to employment. It will be necessary to define during the
contract process what NOH staff will do (versus what the referral source case manager
who is not YS2 will do) to assure the aforementioned skill and credential gains. The
extensive list of data to be collected toward measuring outcomes found on RFP pages 18-
19 should be collected for non-YS2 NOH residents the same as for YS2-referred
residents. Since there will be no “stand-alone” NOH applications, the offeror will have
capability to assure both good service and good data collection.




®

PRE-BID - #7461409 Youth Success 2/New Opportunity Homes

Oey

Company Representative Address Email Phone
Seenin . 166 Bollocis Yo und Ave_ Stranidv@ ebape | Y73 .
1. @ﬁ%?;a?é;é detion |Frain East %?w%wx Bl 02915 ' %m 0%
o / Ncew) 19  Gope s VAN BUCKT? @& | 923 -y 2o
2 ol lshodille_cap w,Rm [ nsfﬂw o by \xmfr\ Lo i 22
7 7
. Vs , € 7r d goroza” 222-Y8520
. Db @S;P al bveas? Ory AXAY T
o WNorcee S 5SS foke SShreeh Qe 368 -T2l
.« SRL Aandn | Croy. @I nohdo @longefd
_ Froye e
5. W@mﬁ ﬁu RPN (OO0 By U A& =@ &n:g?g@&\&\;: 473160
; Chac V Izl N
6 ,_)Eérnhm.ﬁ\ﬁ 2l Dwe Bw Gaghan m\?ﬁimﬁ.ﬂﬁxm\“mﬁétve_ 526 82\
- Meria - sq. 7 MChicor e iio .VM\\..&\\B.
) = Domeedtor (53 XMitnimus S8, Frn) L
U ban ﬁt.ugﬁ R Mwwﬂ_r il Owrie I, Vrov 02905 | M@ &:.\.omw 351-So000
8. owlleiy
\ " 325 K .3@(:@\ )R _30/6
Dﬂ\\‘/ [Nauveei ¥e o s ror 2
, S Tissroe | (W KN\&Q\ 025714 §+r w\Sw@@ X 505
— . U
11. v_lm\w -U.NQY\MON.A' 57 vaﬁr\(«u VAR mm/p.\ev%.v..rn LF.OGF@ P\&U} IVM\w\Nl
. . \“WW.\S\AS\L\A w*' Qrw.u:_./wv)\
12. Ofm&v\f“&mw \%\u\:\& V&\.a g.\ﬁ .\%\r&\ i%%t.ﬁx@ﬂﬁms‘.% MNQK‘»“\QNW\

DATE: 4/23/13



O

PRE-BID - #7461409 Youth Success w\zmé Opportunity Homes

Company Representative Address Email Phone
,  COATF M\N&:&% 2/t Do /e _ g unggle €CNP S 17,0
2. < (AP 0 o llipm | 3 Caeec Gt \\ Grapaiie. C7- 20
TR IR e o5 b R ]
4. mHﬂ\D,D ﬂi&m@«w& ‘ wwp Doric D_nﬂ/ %Foﬁp\g,i@:xhn ol mm,/ ﬁAL
Y Tl o L

. Cnidwns \uﬂ_@mb @§§ wwswﬁ:mﬁaw MIT%Q%% ramenn At pm\ww
LR WS Daky | 24 Palie/i Foo 078 Wy@uln g | 5170727
8. \\\M\\\M&é \@4 %zmo._v W Uo %EM@S b%\ R\ﬁ _bﬂ%ﬁ@ tr -rown{0) 914190

. Herdot ,Aup;@:_é Sl LUl K %2 s %x?%. e

10,

DATE: 4/23/13



